
Oakland Unified School District

Legislation Text

Board of Education
1011 Union Street, #940

Oakland, CA  94607
(510) 879-1944

boe@ousd.org E-Mail
http://www.ousd.org

Approval by the State Administrator for the Amendment No. 2 of the Memorandum of Understanding
between District and YMCA of the East Bay to provide additional services for the arts program offering for
the year end yearbook project for the site's Comprehensive After School Program at Explore College
Preparatory Middle School, for the period of September 11, 2008 through June 30, 2009, in an amount not
to exceed $110,798.00, increasing the Agreement from $6,640.00 to a not-to-exceed amount of
$117,438.00.  All other terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect.
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